From: John Longstaff [Clarice Cliff] <john.longstaff@coopacademies.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 5:43 PM

To: Kate Millington <kmillington @ countrytrust.org.uk>

Subject: Re: Pitcures

Hi, I've had permission for the last photo so the only one | can't get permission for is the photo 20250519_105647 all
others are fine.

Thanks

On Tue, 10 Jun 2025 at 15:32, Kate Millington <kmillington@countrytrust.org.uk> wrote:
HiJohn,

| keep trying to send the pictures in different ways (as attachments, as a word document) and keep getting messages
saying your server has rejected the email.

I've tried to sort the link to the onedrive page, let's see if this works!

Clarice CIiff visit photos

Yours,

Kate Millington
Farm Discovery Coordinator (North West England and North Wales)

The Country Trust

T: 07496235522
W: www.countrytrust.org.uk
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APPENDIX 1: PHOTOGRAPHY, FILM, AUDIO CONSENT FORM
SCHOOLS /7 GROUPS / CHILD

In accordance with The Country Trust’s Photography, Film and Audio Policy, the capture of images
(still or moving) or audio of young people (under the age of 18) will not be taken without written
consent.

It is the teacher’s / leader’s responsibility to identify any children and supporting adults for whom
consent has not been obtained or given. Children without consent will be identified by wearing a
badge, sticker, lanyard or other options which can be easily seen.

Date: 16.5.2025

School Name: Co-op Academy Clarice Cliff

Teacher / Leader Name & Email: John Longstaff/ jlongstaff@coopacademies.co.uk

Name of Class/Group or Child: _
Year 1 Matisse

Local Authority: Stk oh Trari

Country Trust Coordinator name: Sam Hudson

Name of photographer /
filmmaker:

(Optional) Partner / funder
associated with this activity

Photographs, film and audio of our participants and activities are vital in showing the impact of our
work. By ticking the box and signing this form, you give:

* consent to The Country Trust, our funders and associated partners, to use approved images,
footage or audio of children from the above school / class / group for use online or in print
media across our platforms and external press i.e. PR, radio, television.

e consent to The Country Trust and associated partners to use quotes from participants to
evidence the impact of its programmes in all media.

e consent that you have received parental (including guardians’) consent in respect of all
children as may be required under GDPR.

Images will be deleted from our database after 3 years (end of calendar year). You can contact The
Country Trust via the details at the bottom of this form asking us to stop using these images at any
time. If you request this, the content will not be used in any future materials. Please note that it
may continue to appear in publications that are already in circulation. For further information,
please visit: www.countrytrust.org.uk/about-us/safeguarding-and-policies/

Please tick as appropriate [opt in]

[X] | hereby consent to photos / film / audio of children from the above school / class / group for
the uses above and confirm that | have received parental (including guardians’) consent in respect
of all children as may be required under GDPR.

Signature of teacher / leader: John Longstaff




